MAYOR COUNCIL MATTERS ITEM C

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Community Development Director via City Manager

SUBJECT:  City Council Appointment to Policy Advisory Committee for the
San Mateo County Regional Housing Needs Allocation Subregion

DATE: Meeting of May 16, 2011

City Council Goals:

To promote transportation opportunities that maximize safety, reliability, enhance
circulation and create options, thereby reducing reliance on the use of the automobile.
(Goal #5)

To develop plans and pursue opportunities to protect natural resources. (Goal #8)

Purpose:

For the City Council to select a Councilmember to serve on the Policy Advisory
Committee for the San Mateo County Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA)
subregion.

Recommendation:

That the City Council appoint a member to serve on the above-referenced regional RHNA
Policy Advisory Committee.

Background/Discussion:

As a precursor to preparation of the upcoming 2014-2022 Housing Element, San Mateo
County has formed a subregion to allocate RHNA numbers among jurisdictions within
the County. The City Council adopted resolution 2011-11 on February 22, 2011
authorizing the City’s participation in the subregional RHNA process. The City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (CCAG) is providing administrative
suppott for this process. CCAG has requested that each participating city and the County
appoint an elected representative to serve on a Policy Advisory Committee to provide
policy direction on the subregional RHNA. A tentative meeting schedule for the Policy
Advisory Committee has not established, and it is anticipated that this committee will
establish its own meeting schedule once it has been formed.



Fiscal Impact:

None

Measure of Success:

For the City’s interests in the subregional RHNA process to be represented.
Attachments:

None
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